
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORID A

Ca dLOCR J

18 U.S.C. § 402

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

ARTHUR VANMOOR,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that :

COUNT 1

From on or about December 22, 2005, through on or about the date of this Indictment, in

Broward, Palm Beach, and Miami-Dade Counties, in the Southern District of Florida, the defendant,

ARTHUR VANMOOR,

did willfully and knowingly disobey and resist a lawful order of a Court of the United States, that

is, the Temporary Restraining Order issued by the Honorable Joan A . Lenard, United States District

Judge, on December 22, 2005, in the case of United States of America v . Arthur Vanmoor, et al . ,

Case No. 05-61940-CIV-LENARD/KLEIN (S .D. Fla.), by operating multiple Internet websites

advertising and promoting Cancer Control, Migraine Miracle, Flu Fighter, and other non-FDA-

approved "new drugs" and "misbranded" drugs, and by shipping and selling Cancer Control and

other non-FDA-approved new drugs and misbranded drugs, all of which activities were prohibited

by the Temporary Restraining Order, and such acts were of such character as to constitute also



criminal offenses under the laws of the United States, to wit, wire fraud, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 1343 ; mail fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1341 ; introducing into interstate commerce "misbranded" drugs, as that term is defined at Title 21,

United States Code, Section 352, and non-FDA-approved "new drugs," as that term is defined at

Title 21, United States Code, Section 321(p), in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

331(a) and (d) ;

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 402 and 2 .

A TRUE BILL .
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